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BY EMAIL and RESS 
 
December 4, 2012     
 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4  
 
Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 

Re: EB-2011-0112 – Canadian Niagara Power Inc. – Draft Rate Order 
 
Pursuant to the Decision and Order dated November 29th, 2012, this letter is to provide the 
School Energy Coalition’s (“SEC”) comments on Canadian Niagara Power Inc.’s (“CNPI”) Draft 
Rate Order. SEC has reviewed and adopts the submissions of Board Staff with respect to the 
quantum of Account 1562. The correct balance for disposition of Account 1562 should be zero 
dollars for the reasons outlined in Board Staff’s submission.  
 
Yours very truly, 
Jay Shepherd P.C. 
 
 
Original signed by 
 
Mark Rubenstein 
 
 
cc:  Applicant and Intervenors (by email) 

  


